Shutlanger Parish Council



Parish Clerk John Scott

Parish Office 2 Broadwater Lane, Towcester, NN12 6YF

Telephone 07738-760618

E-mail <u>clerk@shutlangerparishcouncil.org.uk</u>
Website <u>www.shutlangerparishcouncil.org.uk</u>

Minutes of the meeting of the council held on 10 March 2022 at 8:00 pm when the following business was transacted. The meeting took place at the Village Hall, Shutlanger.

Present: Cllrs. Evans (Chair), Stanbridge, Chambers, Olsson.

District Cllr. Fowler.

1 member of the public

Date Posted: 11 March 2022 Posted By: J Scott

10-03-01 CHAIRMANS ANNOUNCEMENTS were made.

10-03-02 To receive and approve **APOLOGIES** for absence from

Cllrs. Newson, Lindsay, Clements.

10-03-03 There were no DISPENSATION requests and no DECLARATIONS OF

INTEREST on items on the agenda.

10-03-04 It was **RESOLVED** to accept the **MINUTES** of the meeting held on 13 January

2022.

10-03-05 It was **RESOLVED** to object to the following **PLANNING APPLICATIONS**.

WNS/2022/0310/OUT 11 Bakers Lane 15 March

10-03-06 It was **RESOLVED** to accept the **FINANCE REPORT**.

10-03-07 An update from the **WARD COUNCILLOR** was received.

The DHL application has received a report regarding the visual aspect of the site and there are some issues that need to be considered, the Planning Process will identify and decide.

Copies of all council papers are available to download at www.shutlangerparishcouncil.org.uk
Council members can be contacted via the Clerk.

The Spatial Consultation will take some months before there is any further feedback.

A resident commented that over the next 30 years the indigenous population will shrink, and the only increase will be from immigration, so why are we trying to build so many new homes?

10-03-10 ITEMS MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC wish to raise were discussed.

A councillor had received a comment from a resident regarding the new Dog Bin which is in the alley between Twitch Hill and Main Road, the resident would have preferred a stand alone post for the bin rather than fixing it to the streetlight. The council responded by confirming that the additional cost for a post was not justified at the present time.

The residents organising the Queens Jubilee celebrations have requested that High Street be closed during the street party on Saturday 4 June. The Clerk will make the application to WNC.

- 10-03-11 It was RESOLVED to appoint a working Party to oversee the Northants CALC ASSET MAPPING PROJECT (AMP). Cllr Newson and the Clerk will undertake the work.
- **10-03-12 COMMUNICATION and CORRESPONDENCE** documents were discussed and no further actions necessary.

Traffic Calming – Highways WNC The Big Conversation

- 10-03-13 The BUS SHELTER EXCHANGE was discussed, and it was agreed the offer made by Roade Parish Council to have an exchange of books between the two councils on a regular basis would be followed up.
- 10-03-14 ITEMS FOR THE NEXT MEETING on 12 May 2022 were received.

Appointment of Chair, Vice Chair, and Internal Verifier. Queens Jubilee celebrations.

- **10-03-15** It was RESOLVED To APPROVE the attached payments and SIGN cheques.
- **10-03-16** Meeting **CLOSED** at **8:29**



John Scott Clerk to Shutlanger Parish Council

Members of the public are welcomed at all meetings of the Council and opportunity to speak will be given at the appropriate time within the meeting. Members of the public may also address the Council upon individual items listed on the agenda for a period not longer than 3 minutes provided that three clear days' notice is given to the Parish Clerk of the intention. Parish Council meetings are held in a public place and attendees need to be aware that under new legislation the meeting may be recorded and/or photographs taken. If any member of the public intends to record or take photographs, as a courtesy will you please declare this at the beginning of the meeting. Please also consider any Covid restrictions that may at the time.

Cheques for payment

TC	Date	Month	Supplier		Invoice Number	Total	VAT	Net	Description
~	~	▼		~	•	~	~	~	▼
73	31-Jan-22	Jan-22	J R Scott Salary January			338.00	-	338.00	Staff Costs
74	10-Feb-22	Feb-22	Marcus Young	-		665.88	110.98	554.90	Dog Bin Clearance
75	10-Feb-22	Feb-22	Marcus Young			203.60	33.93	169.67	Dog Bin New
78	28-Feb-22	Feb-22	J R Scot Salary (February)			338.00	-	338.00	Staff Costs